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[*Indicate which parties, if any, did not participate below or were no longer parties to the action at the time of entry of 

the judgment or decision being appealed.] 

GIVE DATE AND SUMMARY OF JUDGMENT OR DECISION BEING APPEALED AND ATTACH A COPY: 

By Order dated January 25, 2008 (“January 2008 BGS Order”), the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities (“BPU”) 

approved the pass through to ratepayers of the cost of procuring Solar Renewable Energy Certificates (“SRECs”) 
above $300.00 per megawatt-hour incurred by winning Basic Generation Service (“BGS”) bidders in prior annual 
BGS supply auctions, specifically, for: 1) contracts entered into in 2006 for the term of June 1, 2006 through May 
31, 2009; and 2) contracts entered into in 2007 for the term of June 1, 2007 through May 31, 2010. The January 

2008 BGS Order also permitted the state’s regulated Electric Distribution Companies to pass through the cost of 
SRECs above $300 per megawatt-hour through rates beginning June 1, 2008 for those SRECs associated with BGS 
supply contracts entered into pursuant to prior BGS auctions for delivery after May 31, 2008. The Board also 
ordered the Electric Distribution Companies (“EDCs”) by June 1, 2008 to submit a proposed rate recovery 
mechanism to effectuate the pass-through of the additional SREC related costs.   

Are there any claims against any party below, either in this or a consolidated action,  

which have not been disposed of, including counterclaims, cross-claims, third-party  

claims and applications for counsel fees?       Yes    No   
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APPELLATE DIVISION 

DOCKET NO.:   



If so, has the order been certified as final pursuant to R. 4:42-2?   Yes    No   

(If not, leave to appeal must be sought.  R. 2:2-4, 2:5-6.)              

(If the order has been certified, attach, together with a copy of the order, a copy of the complaint or any other 

relevant pleadings and a brief explanation as to why the order qualified for certification pursuant to R. 4:42-2.)

Is the validity of a statute, regulation, executive order, franchise or constitutional 

provision of this State being questioned?  (R. 2:5-1(h)).    Yes    No     

_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

GIVE A BRIEF STATEMENT OF THE FACTS AND PROCEDURAL HISTORY: 

Pursuant to the restructuring of the state’s electric utility industry mandated by the Electric Discount and Energy 
Competition Act (“EDECA,” codified at N.J.S.A. 48:3-49 et seq.), electric utility ratepayers are free to choose electric 
energy suppliers.  Prior to that, electric energy service was supplied exclusively by the local regulated Electric 
Distribution Company (“EDC”). The EDECA and subsequent orders issued by the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities 
(“BPU” or “Board”) set forth a process whereby EDC’s would procure energy to serve those customers who elect not to 
choose an alternative supplier of energy and continue to have their energy service provided by their local EDC, a service 
known as Basic Generation Service (“BGS”). The EDECA also set forth renewable portfolio standards, whereby 
suppliers are required to source a certain percentage of their supply from renewable energy sources.  

By Order dated June 22, 2007, the Board directed the state’s four regulated EDCs to file proposals for procuring 
Basic Generation Service for the period beginning June 1, 2008 by no later than July 2, 2007.  In that same Order, the 
Board invited “all other interested stakeholders to file alternative BGS procurement proposals with the Board by July 2, 
2007.”  On July 2, 2007, the four EDCs filed a Joint Proposal (“Joint Proposal”) for BGS procurement and each 
Company specific addendum for the seventh annual BGS auction to be held in February 2008.  Alternative proposals 
were also filed by Constellation Energy Commodities Group, Inc. and Constellation NewEnergy, Inc. (collectively known 
as “Constellation”), AARP of New Jersey, and the PJM Power Providers Group.  Public hearings were held on 
September 24, 25, 26, and 27; and a “legislative type” hearing was held before the Board on September 20, 2007 at which 
Rate Counsel and other parties presented comments.  Initial comments were filed by interested parties, including Rate 
Counsel, on August 24, 2007, and final comments were filed by interested parties, including Rate Counsel, PSE&G ERT 
and IEPNJ, on or about September 28, 2007.  The Board considered the BGS procurement proposals at its November 8, 
2007 agenda meeting and issued a Board Order (“January 2008 BGS Order”) memorializing its ruling on January 25, 
2008.   

In addition to addressing the auction process proposed by the EDCs for procuring BGS supply for the period 

beginning June 1, 2008, the January 2008 BGS Order also addressed the treatment of the cost of procuring Solar 
Renewable Energy Certificates (“SRECs”) incurred by BGS suppliers who, as result of being the winning bidders in 
prior BGS auctions, had earlier entered into multi-year contracts to supply BGS which are still in effect.  As the 
Board acknowledged in its January 2008 BGS Order, each BGS supplier is responsible to procure enough SRECs to 
satisfy its portion of the solar renewable portfolio standard mandated by the Board and the EDECA.  Specifically, 
citing the final comments submitted by PSE&G ERT and IEPNJ, the Board ruled that those existing BGS suppliers 
could pass through to ratepayers the additional costs of procuring SRECs above $300 per megawatt hour for 
contracts entered into in 2006 and 2007 for delivery beginning June 1, 2008. 
 In essence, the Board’s ruling retroactively caps the SREC price for which existing BGS suppliers are liable 
at $300 for those contracts entered into in 2006 and 2007, and permits them to pass-through to electric ratepayers 
who take service under BGS the cost of procuring SRECs in excess of that amount for the period beginning June 1, 
2008. The $300 figure reflects the Solar Alternative Compliance Payment (“SACP”) in effect at the time the earlier 
BGS contracts were entered into, which the Board subsequently increased in a separate proceeding, with a decision 
rendered at its September 12, 2007 agenda meeting and memorialized in an Order dated December 6, 2007.  In its 
January 2008 BGS Order, the Board reasoned that “[w]hile the [BGS] suppliers were on notice that the SACP could 
change…the Board is concerned that requiring the suppliers to bear this cost could discourage them from 
participating in future auctions….” Specifically, the Board approved the pass through to ratepayers of the cost of  



procuring above $300.00 per megawatt-hour incurred by winning BGS bidders in prior annual BGS supply auctions 
for: 1) contracts entered into in 2006 for the term of June 1, 2006 through May 31, 2009; and 2) contracts entered 
into in 2007 for the term of June 1, 2007 through May 31, 2010. The January 2008 BGS Order also permitted the 
state’s regulated EDCs to commence the pass through of the cost of SRECs above $300 per megawatt-hour through 
rates on June 1, 2008.   

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

TO THE EXTENT POSSIBLE, LIST THE PROPOSED ISSUES TO BE RAISED ON THIS APPEAL AS THEY 

WILL BE DESCRIBED IN APPROPRIATE POINT HEADINGS PURSUANT TO R. 2:6-2(a)(5).  (Appellant or cross-

appellant only.) 

1. The Board’s January 2008 BGS Order instituted a rate increase without proper notice and, thus, was arbitrary and 
capricious, and contrary to law.   

2. The Board’s January 2008 BGS Order is retroactive ratemaking, permitting the recovery of the cost of procuring 
SRECs in excess of $300 per megawatt hour for supply beginning June 1, 2008 under the 2006 and 2007 BGS supply 
contracts and thereby increasing customer rates which were set in the 2006 and 2007 BGS proceedings. 

3. Ratepayers, as third party beneficiaries of the 2006 and 2007 BGS contracts, were harmed by the Board’s action and 
were denied due process.       

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

IF YOU ARE APPEALING FROM A JUDGMENT ENTERED BY A TRIAL JUDGE SITTING WITHOUT A  

JURY OR FROM AN ORDER OF THE TRIAL COURT, COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING: 

1.  Did the trial judge issue oral findings or opinion?     Yes     No   

     If so, on what date?        

2.  Did the trial judge issue written findings or opinion?    Yes    No   

     If so, on what date?         

Caution: Before you indicate that there was neither an opinion nor findings, you should inquire of the trial judge to 

determine whether findings or an opinion was placed on the record out of counsel====s presence or whether the judge will 

be filing a statement or opinion pursuant to R. 2:5-1(b).   

Date of your inquiry:        

Will the trial judge be filing a statement or opinion pursuant to R. 2:5-1(b)?                Yes    No   

_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Civil appeals are screened under the Civil Appeals Settlement Program to determine their potential for settlement or, 

in the alternative, a simplification of the issues and any other matters that may aid in the disposition or handling of the 

appeal.  Please consider these when responding to the following question.  A negative response will not necessarily rule 

out the scheduling of a preargument conference. 

State whether you think this case may benefit from a conference.   Yes     No     

Explain your answer: 









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS 




































































































